
From: Figueiredo, Susana 

Sent: 07 April 2017 11:41 

To: 'info' 

Cc: Patel, Yogini; Business Licence; Legister, Linda 

Subject: Golden Dragon Restaurant, 399 Edgware Road - Ref: 223714462 

Dear all, 

Following the confirmation that the conditions below have been accepted, I would 
like to withdraw my representation. 

Kind Regards 

Susana Figueiredo 
Licensing Inspector 
Planning, Transportation & Licensing 
Brent Council 

www.brent.gov.uk 

************************************************************************************************ 

From: info [mailto:info@jamestsang.com]  

Sent: 06 April 2017 18:01 

To: Michael.J.Sullivan@met.pnn.police.uk 
Cc: Patel, Yogini; Business Licence; Legister, Linda; Figueiredo, Susana 

Subject: Golden Dragon Restaurant, 399 Edgware Road - Ref: 223714462 

YOUR REF: 01QK/96/17/368 OUR REF: JT.AY.S243.1.Springstar 
 

 

Brent Police Licensing 

FAO: PC Michael Sullivan 

By email only to: Michael.J.Sullivan@met.pnn.police.uk 

CC:     Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk; business.licence@brent.gov.uk; 
Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk; Susana.Figueiredo@brent.gov.uk 

6 April 2017 

Dear Sirs, 

Re:      Premises Licence Application (Ref: 223714462) 

Golden Dragon Restaurant, Ground Floor, 399 Edgware Road, 
Kingsbury, London NW9  
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Thank you for your email of 4 April 2017. 

We confirm that your proposed conditions are accepted in full. These conditions are 
reproduced below for clarity:- 

1.    CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good 

working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made 

available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council.  

2.    Customers shall not be permitted to take open drink containers outside the premises as 

defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.  

3.    A “Challenge 25” policy shall be adopted and adhered to at all times.  

4.    A refusal book detailing date and time of the refused sale and the name of the person 

refusing the sale shall be kept and maintained and made available for inspection at the 

premises.  

5.    Regular documented staff training on licensing legislation and operating procedures 

shall be given. The training shall be signed and dated and a copy of these training 

records available for inspection by Police and local authority enforcement officers.  

6.    The licensee shall keep an incident book which shall be made available to the Police 

and Licensing Authority.  

7.    The supply of alcohol at the premises shall only be to a person seated taking a table 

meal there and for the consumption by such a person as ancillary to their meal.  

8.    The supply/sale of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service only.  

9.    Signs must be displayed at suitable points along the bar reading ‘Service is by 

waiter/waitress service only. Customers are not permitted to sit, stand or be served 

from the bar’.  

10. A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable 

activities are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the 

premises  

 

We trust you would now be content to withdraw your representation. 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

 

James Tsang & Co 

 

 


